STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

S TOWN OF

F* o ELLINGTON

& \ CONNECTICUT
RaTED

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, MARCH 1, 2021, 7:00 PM
TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT

IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE LIMITED DUE TO COVID19 RESTRICTIONS
ZOOM ATTENDANCE INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW

. CALL TO ORDER:
[I. PUBLIC COMMENTS (ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS):
[ll. PUBLIC HEARING(S):

1. V202102 — Andrian & Cheryl Kebalo, owner/applicant, request for a variance of the Ellington
Zoning Regulations Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks: to reduce the front yard setback
from 35ft to 24ft and the side yard setback from 10ft to 8ft for a two story addition with a one
car garage; and Section 3.2.4-Lot Coverage: to increase lot coverage from 25% to 26% at 1
Crystal Street, APN 149-069-0000 in a Lake Residential (LR) zone. (Notice requirements met,
hearing may commence)

2. V202103 — 267 Jobs Hill Road, LLC, owner/applicant, request for a variance of the Ellington
Zoning Regulations Section 7.14.3(C.3)-Horse Boarding / Riding Arena: to reduce the front
yard setback from 200ft to 170ft and the side yard setback from 200ft to 145ft for an indoor
riding arena and storage area at 267 Jobs Hill Road, APN 159-022-0000 in a Rural
Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone. (Notice requirements met, hearing may commence)

3. V202101 — Susann McCarthy, owner/applicant, to appeal a Cease & Deist Order from the
Zoning Enforcement Officer at 15 Green Street, APN 129-043-0000 in a Lake Residential
(LR) zone. (Opening of hearing to be table to April 5, 2021)

IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of the January 4, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes
2. Correspondence/Discussion:

V. ADJOURNMENT:

Join Meeting via ZOOM Communications: Due to COVID-19, in-person attendance is limited to maximum occupancy
based on fixed seating arrangements meeting social distancing requirements. Attendance for this meeting is also
available using the online video conferencing provider Zoom Meeting. Details to attend the meeting virtually are provided
on this meeting agenda and posted on the Town of Ellington’s webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes,
Zoning Board of Appeals. For questions and assistance please contact the Ellington Planning Department at 860-870-3120.

Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:
https://zoom.us/j{/96006333726 1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 960 0633 3726 Meeting ID: 960 0633 3726
Password: 203441 Password: 203441

Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for April 5, 2021


file:///C:/Users/lhoulihan/AppData/Roaming/Microsoft/Word/www.ellington-ct.gov
https://zoom.us/j/96006333726
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

Town of Ellington
Zoning Board of Appeals Application

Application #

Type of Application: [M Variance [] Appeal of Decision [] Auto Dealer / Repairer License

VZIL10L

Date Received

97//0 (2021

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information
Andrian & Cheryl Kebalo

Name:
Mislling 1 Crystal St.
Address:

Ellington Ct
Email: ask@kebalo.com

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU?[Y] Yes []No

860-883-1391
_, 860-810-8491

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Owner’s
Signature:

Date: 2-4-21

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application is
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge
that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted. Moreover, by signing
above |/we expressly provide written consent to the filing of the application and
access to the site by the Board or its staff.

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Name: Same

Mailing
Address:

Email:

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? []Yes [JNo

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Applicant’s

Signature: Date:

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application is
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge
that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted.

Street Address: | Crystal St.

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 149 - 069

- 0000

Zone: LR

Public Water: [_] Yes |ﬁ No Public Sewer: mYes [JNo

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall make application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).
Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [] Yes [N] No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses
when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [Y] Yes []No

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? ] Yes No
If YES, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail, return

receipt within 7 days of application Conn. Gen. Stat. §8-3i(b). Copy of application, plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of

notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

Previous Variances related to this property? [Y]Yes[_]No If yes, specify date

5-17-12 10-1-12

Requesting a Variance to Zoning Regulations Section: (For Variance Application only) Sepltort 3.2.3 § 324

Describe Variance Request, Appeal of Decision, or Auto Dealer/Repairer License: (Attach additional sheets if needed)

See attached

Hardship: Describe hardship and indicate why other options are unacceptable. (For Variance Application only)

See attached

FER 10 7071




2-10-21
Describe Variance request

A) Applicant request a reduction of Side yard setback from 10’ to 8’ and a reduction of Front yard
setback from 35’ to 24’ for the purposes of adding a second garage, two story addition,
B) Applicant requests a reduction of 1% of allowable impervious cover from 25% to 26%

The project increases the impervious by +/-422 sq/ft taking into consideration the
removal of the existing 136 sq/ft shed. The total proposed impervious is +/- 2425.5 sq/ft or
approx. 26% and is +/- 99.5 sq/ft over the allowable 25% lot coverage (see attached impervious
calculation worksheet)

Hardship

Lot is legally non-conforming. Applicant initially considered a plan having the addition within the
required set-backs (see plot plan #1), however feels that the current plan better addresses the following
hardship issues:

A reduction in the impervious cover. By moving the garage addition closer to the street, the
subsequent driveway will be reduced by 12’, reducing the impervious by approximately 150sq/ft.

Reduce potential Impact on the wetlands. Again, by moving the addition closer to the street and away
from the lake, increases the distance and lessens activities in the upland review.

The house has received two previous setback variances in 2012

The new addition will allow applicant to store lawnmowers, snowblowers, and yard furniture in new
garage. This will allow the removal of an existing storage shed. Shed is currently non-conforming, it sits
on the property line and is difficult to access. {see pictures)

ZONING TABLE
ZONE: LR (Lake Residential)
REQUIRED/
ITEM ALLOWED EXISTING PROPOSED
LOT AREA 25,000 SQ/FT 9304 sq/ft 9304 sq/ft
LOT FRONTAGE 100 FT 79 FT 79 FT
FRONT YARD 35 FT 24 FT 24.3 FT
SIDE YARD 10 FT 20.4 FT 8 FT
PROPOSED
ADDITION 558 SQ/FT
REAR YARD 10 FT 61.4 FT 60 FT
BUILDING HEIGHT 38 FT <38 FT <38 FT
BUILDABLE
SQUARE
22% (2084.5 26% (2425.7
LOT COVERAGE 25% SQ/FT) SQ/FT)




v OJ@ [
QU atons
1 Crystal St. Impervious calculations 2-5-21
Lot size 9,304sq/ft, allowable impervious coverage %25 or 2326sq/ft
Existing home with hatchway 1077.5 sq/ft
Existing Garage 288 sq/ft
Existing shed (16’x8’-6") -136 sq/ft To be removed
New addition 558 sq/ft
New Driveway +/-502 sq/ft
Approx. Impervious is 26% with proposed addition or

Total 2425.5.7-2326= +/- 99.5 sq/ft out of compliance

The new proposed driveway roughly in the same location as the existing.

The existing, non-conforming 16”x8-6"" shed will be removed. Apprx 136 sq/ft



Sy

| o CHH'Y NHOHS SY | 21-00-6 | qsp'gsc) chQOG*wuupm.uxwamwmwwaﬁamW.,w,,u_-o,
5 v : _ o . . | o S22 B, 113880
© | :ON- L33HS A8 ‘NAYHA i30S .Eéw_ ON gor _ mw%om ON zo_Qm.hw._ 93 s .%,.w L %.&v ,. .
0181-825 (098) 10 ‘Q¥O4LYVH L1SY3 ‘v8 “3ILS "3AY 3aISNuNg Lg2) E ittt
S SHOATIAYNS ANYT — SYIINIONI TIALD.
i s =
. * uz — be Uowm< Q N.—.Z— m: l—l_mmmo..—<..—. "NO3d3H d310N SV 10 m\
: e e : ‘NOLONITT3 3 . SI dYA SIHL ‘431738 N AR 1l
.. HNQUDANN N . 4 : " WZ=Yu SSYID ADVMNIOY ,_ézmm_/woﬂ ow wzim_ﬁ%w_
: L . 'AINYNSIY INIANIJIA ¥V NO G3SVE AIAYNS NO
NIHLNZ0 ONINNYTg 133415 VISAMO : o ANIWINOYWI ¥ SI LI "ONI ‘SYOAIAYNS ANV 40 -
o Mol SIINZJIpN U2JD NOILYIDOSSY LNDILDANNOD 3IHL A8 GISHOANT SY
L S o ¢ o, | wINDILDINNOD 40-3ILVLS FHL NI SIVW ANV SAININS
5% ¥04 a3UVdINd , © Y04 SAYVANYLS WRWINIW. — SIIDNIOV FLYLS
- _ ey - LNDILDINNOD 40 SNOILYINSIY IFHL 40 02—4008—07
_ INIMVEad q¥02374 NYHL | —900£—-02 SNOILDIS HLM IONVANOIIN N
L — Q3¥Vd3¥d NIFQ SYH VA NV AIAINS SIHL - 3LON
| . 4 S6G) :ON Z1-£0-+ :3LVQ
f : 1 e __ :
08 09 0¥ 02 o . 0 "ON|

~ON.H,:—.
‘00SSY ¥ ZINI3H 138¥YL LNDILJ3NNOD
NOLONITT3 L3IULS TVLISAND i # SITNZYI A NIYVYY
804 03¥Vd3dd NYId NOILIGNOD ONILS (X3 (|
| IR

> \
%y x|

TIINVYO FONVIIYA =

*37Y3S HHY :1NJILI3NNOD ‘OMOHLYYH LSV3

T

: SCtI=yy . - . _
: gy _ ——————
\\ : a : NVS — _
. T = 0! S e,
\\ ¢ ro=u d¥ === .
P =TT veze=uy Fo9038 [8384.0)
—— CEFI=L
llllll HAS -
E R % | :
- 5 - .
neam (D sipsp 1 00°6L , 0099 o
i = avd ) ‘ : g
, m sovaL—ILNY .
_ sy,
e permnzes 7
'———— ONILSIX3 Eﬁuma T —— /
PmEERE 0T o\ | .
: —~ 0T | \%- A ; - . :
S-Sl R F A | \ :
%\\ > & _ﬁ ,M sovave |\ .
: 2 N EECHG o vova 1o i x s}
& \ W =M KJ SNIGiing ,s¢ 048, :
o\ S/ Lro=my 41756
= osrmoas 12 \IRETIL o
) 3 + v .4 DS 8 . .
W_ M\o w207 PU VoS zkm_ﬂo% . :
s ﬁ@ DS 9S04 =2 @3S0d0¥d ¢ \%m\\\h .
-2 b1 29 . A o
2 : % “35NOH \[= JOLSA 1A o
= #7g | AMOLS T /O4S Q S #
\ 7 ONILSIX3 Q\w\b %EQQ
s = 0T - .. ..
Wo« Ak s z S
T\ R s sy
p.f
oLy
w ~ .QQ\.* ,

\ /e10/9

. &3, 74 \
‘ W%b
9489 =)y

\*
AN
SIS d

3/doyy
“S
utjs

bussodsse,

S Snrue
m 7y 4.I‘Q"IIII_IIIIIIII
“
m
NN
oy . ).&W 94E9 = gz mm
7V~ ul . ; : =
e s\ 2707 1015419 B
= 2
S8y p1Z0 2
68 pocs =
DLy 9040, 2
. =
=

| J§§ YRod0Y



EXISTING HOUSE

i

L1

%

LTI

LI

IIIIIIIIIIIII

|

[[11

| T

[T

FRONT ELEVATION



NOILVATTS JdIS 1431

ﬁﬂ

3SNOH ONILEIXS

[

[




NOILVATFTT gV 3

ASNOH ONILSIXS

ENSNEEERNEY R RRRNRRNNRRNEEEN

HOH0d oV 3d

LT

L]

m-

[T

a 40 3NITLNO

\Mﬁq@
0S|



W0 =¥

WO=p

3SNOH
400714 1Sl
ONILSIX3

30V1d3Y

ONINIJO M3IN —/ 2 %mm

HOH0d
ONILSIX3

400 14 1

Sl

9= S%

= 00—l BN
| |
o o o
: 5, £,
108w wod ]
— ] 1
1 “w
i SL'GP9 X _ ; ]
15 1
1 1 I ”
I 1 I ]
1 1 I
(] ] |
1 ] |
I I |
| | | =S
il i i ,
P | i ¥00a HO 0
e e e T l I LX.6 Ior)
! sywvls |l T L 2
FS—— LHOI3H ONIMI3D
J_ 3INOW3Y S
gl e @@ | [emsasesemaep
4 | FI LHOIZH ONIIZD
4 ok
i 30ovave L |
il ! T
o} | oNiLsix3 i
©
- JOVHVOIR [
- (@)
- M3N |1 (=
NMOQ ——
™~ k| [+ U S 1
/ SL'GP9 X M
— = o
| o~ I o - |
| wiggwor/” g Lk T 1
L SdaLs ¥ 3 e -
“ N \ hIw,\’.v._Omw_.(m,qu
=N m—_e, _— —
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 1
I = L
2 L) ¥00a 'HO i
OE | i xe !
o - o | ONILSIXI 3LVOO[3Y |
1 \\ ] I 8A
[ | LHOI3H ONITI3D ” ,
&~ H H .0-8 ! O“
> i i
| | |
| i
i /ﬂ , SLEv9| X !
= =
7\ | R S, Ai = INTO0H . epey ﬁ,j_»xn = l_ﬁ
—i2/te-9 | &/to=9 TN £=i8 TN =
| |
“ e S



0 4

-5 L7 | Z-%]
W Se =l Seaes = I~ 7]
ﬂj.
— T —
03401 it | Q340 %
sovavo 3ncev || | |
¢ NWO0Ad3d
INILSIX3 = IF=
L/ L g=,1}
ST nooy 18 (L=
A NoILY3YO3N |
Z>><mo HOZ ! H00Q MIN 2 _” WW
8/9%9/Z s | &8 i
N
40014 AN ] ) N ,A
ONILSIX3 ] ) o]
VS
= sml—H
B = o = 5 dn|
r o ||
| wow 7 ol tmoa |
_ 400¥ | 400Y
. \
[ 38 200y 4000 AUYNOWLVLS 8/9%0/9 4000 SNINS 8/9X0/9 :
EE I o _ Y el i
| x ) Bl T F=F L 0He
e/t -9 ES &/l 6—Bl
| -} =4 MOT38 400 ¢
, S %030
| ™, ¥00aLNO
_ GL8BLX.8
= O O ——0 C

J00 14 UNCZ




3NIT 400y

Mmo738 400¥

40=,C

09— %\ — 09 I\w

o Lt 44

I — _
LHOI3H ONIMI3D |
IJ w‘lew 39 CJ‘
- |
IOVHOLS Gi ©
Q3HSINIANN s |
dn diLs e
8/9x9/2 7
mon3g h \ ! @ /o 7
JOVVO ¥ T o L
3SNOH ONILSIX3 mlAN 4
d400714 1Sl = L S —
uHu m\e&y Oﬁ
W 8/9%9/2, %)
m 8/9%9/2 / I
-=_ / o
e —
: (w0014 oz | -
] oNmiEd squs R ==
2% Mo LHOI3H ONITI3D i |
30V 1d344 * 1 =L A L
a/oxe/z i noav | E
— _oL Nago) WOOY o
- SSINLI4 | |
MOHOMZ.ZOU 3 ISNOH NIV 3 O,n
M3N 8/9x8/2 OL NMOQ :O ‘,o ﬁ
—J - — -
ONIN3dO M3N (e M Pe——— [[_ansooy | _____| g
S0 .9-01 7 D=L 98
JO—.98

HOY0d

SNANT0D X230

3NN 400y




S+
/&A{sm&g

an #1

Plat

A R
° I
/ %
Ovy LZ’)
| - e
= =3
o> 2 .
ZE¥ %o °S S
E FL53 0 < S
I Dno M
= T ©
W~ 0
() o =
e ! .
e R ‘14 DS ;88T 0% N
g of o 3n08v YOOI /My, o%
'/ ) o 3ovavo pyo L | i
£l co  ONISIXE -
o SR, LR =%
-------------- 14 DS 09 | 34
.| 3A08v S¥0014 T /M ° Sy
= JOVHYO ¥VO | ~ _ U<
.............. 03S0d0¥d b i -
0vZ S oz— =
_ iz oNane g :
>\ -



1z L0SSY8L0S8 P61 6-IVEY%E-Bsw=IdWISE9 | 098866V Z8YEBI06I L VE Yl-BSW=IdWISPIL 098866V ZYEBI0EY L VE Y- PERI=PIILLSAS|e=\0Ieas BId=MBINE |jZ6BIAPY L=MIL | NIIeW/ 0o 3IBo0E 1ew)/:sdy

soid |eyshuo | - jiepy dnols) ojegay syl mg \



1S T 1L0SS¥8L0S8LY8616-IVE%e-Bsw=|dwis®9}0988667287E89069 L VE%4-Bsw=|dwisp9| 0988667287€89069 L VEY%-PRBILI=PIUIULSAR||e=U0IeasRId=M3INg LIZ6BOqPY.=I¢ }/n/I1ew/wod°8|Boob |rew;/:sdpy

soid |eysAuo | - jrepy dnols) ojegay 8yl @ \@ % \



Ly T L0SSY810S8L Y861 6-1vE%e-Bsw=|dwis®9|0988667C87€89069 LVE%4-Bswi=|dwis’29|0988661287€89069 LVE%I-peaiyi=piyiuiedg|je=ydieasgld=maing | iIZ6e0qPYy =1 | /N/|Iew/wod"3|6oob"|lew;//:sdny

Rk g R
T T S b R s e O S
L B e O o o




1/9 T L0SSY8L0S8LY8616-1VE%e-Osw=|dwis®9]0988667287E£89069 LVE%4-Bsw=|dwisp9 ] 09886628YEBI069 | VE%)-PEAIUI=PIYIULISAR||e=Y0IeasR)d=MaINR LIZ6BIAPY L=YI¢, L/n/ltew/woo"8|5oob"|rew//:sdpy

e
~

e
=




/S

10651810581 786 6-1VE%e-Bswi=|dwis 9] 0988667287€89069 LVE%4-Bswi=|dwIs 891 098866728 YE89069 L VE%4-PEAII=PIyIWIad|e

i = e i I

YoIeasRId=MaIng LIZ6BOGPY L=)I; L/N/lIew/uwod8|6oob" |tew//:sdpy

soid |ejsAuo | - jiepy dnous) ojegay ayl

/



_ Book: 435 Page: 611 File Number: 201200001181 Page: 1 of 1

y
0435 Mgy +1181

RECEIVED
FLLINGTON LAND RECORD®

STATE OF CONNECTICUT + COUNTY OF TOLLAND

INCORPORATED 1786 {2 MAY 25 AM{[: 55
TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STHERT - P. 0. BOX 187
* ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 08029-0187

Town of
ELUNGTON
e

www.ellington-ct.gov
{860} 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER'S OFFICE (860) 870-3122

CERTIFICATE OF VARIANCE

Notice is hereby given that the Ellington Zoning Board of Appeals, at its May 7, 2012
meeting, granted the following Certificate of Variance:

Application Number: #v201205
Description of Affected Premises: 1 Crystal Street/APN 148-069-0000

Owner of Property: Karen Wirzulis

1 Crystal Street
Ellington, CT 06028

Applicant: Same

Zoning Requlations Varied: Ellington Zoning Regulations, Section 3.2.1-Lot

Area, Width & Yard Requirements; Section 2.7.7~
Construction in Required Yards.

Nature of Variance: To reduce the front yard setback from 35’ to 18’ to

Crystal Street and from 35’ to 10’ to Green Street for
an addition; and Section 2.1.7-Construction in
Required Yards: to allow a 6' fence within the front
yard setbacks on Green Street and Crystal Street.

Hardship: PRE-EXISTING NONCONFORMING HOUSE; TWO

FRONT YARD SETBACKS; LOCATION OF
FLOOD ZONE.

Mool S

Mary rdin, Chairman, Zoning Board of Appeals

RECEIVED Mow2S 20 |5~
AT__|I'S PM
DIANE H, liCREEGAN
ELLINGTON TOVIN CLERK




2gok: 445 Page: 542 Page: 1 of 1

IR

001346160001 Type: VARIANCI

m445 542

STATE OF CONNECTICUT « CQUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

65 MAIN STREET + P O. BOX 187
* BLLINGTON. CONNECTICUT 08029-0187

www.ellington.¢t gov
(860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER'S OFFICE (880) 8703122

CERTIFICATE OF VARIANCE

Notice is hereby given that the Ellington Zoning Board of Appeals, at its October 1, 2012
meeting, granted the following Certificate of Variance:

Application Number: #vV201213
Description of Affected Premises: 1 Crystal Street/APN 148-068-0000

Owner of Property: Karen Wirzulis
1 Crystal Street
Ellington, CT 06029

Applicant: Doug Williams
P.O. Box 311
East Hartland, CT 06027

Zoning Regulations Varied: Ellington Zoning Regulations, Section 3.2,1-Lot
Area, Width & Yard Requirements.,

Nature of Variance: To reduce the front yard setback from 35 to 12’ to
Crystal Street for front steps and from 35" 10 8' to
Green Street for a basement entrance.

Condition: APPROVED TO REDUCE THE FRONT YARD
SETBACK FROM 35’ TO 13’ TO CRYSTAL STREET
FOR THE FRONT STEPS.

Hardship: LOT CONFIGURATION; LOCATION OF WETLANDS;

CONCRETE STEPS ON CRYSTAL STREET SIDE

7 ﬂ PREVIOUSLY EXISTED.
a/w Jh /K’

Cardin, Chairman
Zon Board of Appeals

Received for Record al Town of Ellington, CT
On 02/26/2013 At 12:02:00 pm

40) Lovin ebl . (V) M cagoms




Town of

Zoning Board of Appeals Application

Ellington

Application #

Type of Application: M\Variance [] Appeal of Decision [] Auto Dealer / Repairer License

V267103

Date Received

)0 l2021

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

Q72 Jas Hill Bl ( (¢

Name:
wane Xl odos Wil 12

£ n'\m;m (T OOG
Email: mO(lr\SOLI ('-’@CJ“M| ‘ LOVN

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU?[|{ Yes []No

Primary Contact Phone #: 803@ “RIROIQ

Secondary Contact Phone #:

%/ t7/<) Date: O l QI(Q |

By signing below | certify that #ll information submitted with this application is
true and accurate to the Ja€st of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge
that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted. Moreover, by signing
above l/we expressly provide written consent to the filing of the application and
access to the site by the Board or its staff.

Owner’s
Signature

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Name: &(07 _S()b-) H\\Il RO\ [ L C_

addross: AL Jos Hl (2
F\l\r\%)rov\ L CY 009
YOV (\3()\'{ 6 @3“(\5('1' L CONA

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? < Yes []No

Primary Contact Phone #: 3@0 ~ B8IB-0I(R3

Secondary Conyhone ##:
Applicant’s /)4
Signature: C / LAYV Date:(%/ q’/ |

Il information submitted with this application is
true and accurate to the £H€st of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the applicatighf requirements and regulations, and acknowledge
that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted.

Email:

By signing below | certify th,

Street Address:O) (b7 YOO Hill 2&

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): IS4 - 09a

- 00606

Zone:ICAR.

Public Water: [ ] Yes[XNo Public Sewer: [ ]Ye

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall make a

No
lication to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes [Y No
Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250° of wetlands/watercourses

when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [ ] Yem

No

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ | Yes X No
If YES, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail, return

receipt within 7 days of application Conn. Gen. Stat. §8-3i(b). Copy of a

lication, plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of

notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

Previous Variances related to this property? []Yes{X{No If yes, specify date

Requesting a Variance to Zoning Regulations Section: (For Variance Application only)

7./4. (O

I}éstciibe Variance Request, Appeal of Decision, or Auto Dealer/Repairer License: (Attach additional sheets if needed)
2

e cdtached®

Hardship: Describe hardship and indicate why other options are unacceptable. (For Variance Application only)

LWwe  cttached




Describe Variance Request: On October 2"42020 we lost the entire horse barn portion of our
farm to fire which was made up of a 34’x150’ building containing 22 stalls on the first floor and
storage on the second floor, a 30’x70’ building containing 12 stalls and a 20’x40" tack storage
area. The 60’x120’ indoor riding arena and 36’x36’ attached storage building survived the fire
with minimal damage. To best utilize the remaining buildings we plan to convert the existing
riding arena and storage building into a 34 stall horse barn replacing what was lost in the fire
and add an attached 70’x192’ building to the back of the existing building and a 30'x30" building
attached to the front in the foot print of the burnt down structure. The 70'x192" building will be
attached to the back side of the existing building by a 16’x25’ connector and contain a 70'x152’
indoor riding arena and 40’x70’ storage area. The front 30’x30’ building will be used as tack
storage.

Hardship: The hardship we face in rebuilding is we would like to add on to the back side of the
existing riding arena which is already a nonconforming structure. The new 70'x192’ building will
be more conforming than the previous structure. By placing it behind the existing building it will
measure [70° from the street rather than the 25 distance of the original burned down
structure. The 30’x30’ purposed structure will fall in the foot print of the former nonconforming
30’70’ building and cover the fire damage front wall of the existing riding arena.

Propesed viding dretd wi Il be 14 from sidde yard setback:

iy —

S/ 1)al




_ NV I 1LV 1a uU3duayv inNad

SNOIAY3dINI 3S0d0Yd

200-0" FRONT YARD SETBACK ————x

\.u% .\n\\\ “3\3 &
1 S92
jy 1 S12LL92 -
/ . ]
1Ld3S NIVIN j 3SNOH
— Ly ONILSIX3
Ul b /m,
VYV IAYISTY ol L O .
/dI¥d3d DILd3S > K
VIHY ONIYYYd N R
SNOIAYIdINI ONILSIX3 7 \\ \ -~
: / \\\o\ \ < .M
=
=O|.ON A \ ~ w
- _ 7 A : D
- 2 BRI
» N - _ 2 | TIIM ONILSIX3
dAL MOvaL T~ S| \Nuvg 3sHoH | A LIMONOD a3Ring
Q¥VvA 3dIS .0-002 ONILSIXT . ~_ 40 VIYY XO¥ddV
yNIuv oNiary | =
0350d0¥d | JOVHOLS 3 L
i A¥a |
| {2 | | a3sodoud ||
| |
|l
_ L
(dAL) MOvaL3S _ Lo &
Q¥VvA 30IS .0-002 HOLO3INNOD d3SOd0¥d
. VIUY ONIYYYd




L - L
F< el P
T3A3140074 LSyl
||||||||||||||||||||| drd 21
ONINOZ ¥04 NV1d 107d WvH9VYIQ OILd3S 4
i

w& g T T o8, I0uI0D>
o .,nol_... .Vv _Qv @033 9duUTIsTq
T R
[ o8 s¢ B ] E) w Jutod

“A023V Yafh {3i08 AoYg :

\mn\, o] st

b DEnoy o
+ppeDn UDyA BUFPIP TTEIIND PUD UL DAIE0I WIIaks SuTudEOT Aous




N = .
= s
s
RN ¢
. @
e
<k dt+
o &
= Aol & .
E w5 2 zlss  azltet.e 8 & 2 & L. L . & w2 & e 8 ko
f t f i } t t i = | t { } } f 1
1. & + " + + < oz + & ., = = © *
. RS ] |l o
LIr L1 aHO TIRTTAHO B 221 Juuado pawey 2
: 5
2
a 8 3
y H -
b 2 @
o a4
P b
=
ol
o
& 2 m i1
i T v
ot
i ] «
..\\
. T o
" 5 5
LA
{ —
\
. - - T o
be 5 "
= 3
: s =]
L 3
14 YT X27460Q12p1IS
| n . x " a " a PO & » M & % i " 5
} ] + } - : } | } + t + : ! } : +
BT BT ) & ] = £ B B * 2 8 B K] ® ® 8 2 & 2ot
1noAeT 3sod WY 05:8 BLUIL
1202/02/1 :33e@

9T X0b X0L-9T XTST X 0L -ULOW qor




New HolladSilvly LLC 3d View for Morin-70 x 152x16-70x 40X 16



91012

91042

102"

Post Layout

s

SingleHung Windaw 26x 43

Single Hurg ¥irdew 35x28

38 AM

Job: Morin- Lounge 30 x30 x 8
Date: 11/23/2020

Time: 8:

TG

riouz”

S




Job: Morin- Lounge 30 x30x 8

Date: 11/23/2020 .
Time: 8:38 AM Back Elevation
N N
mq >
in in
.mm Single x::ni.;ani.ﬁnsa Slople Hung Windavs 36 x 48 ub
5 5
™ ™
w0 @
3068 9-Lite Entry Coor
\/




zéma\%ﬁﬁg Le 3d View for Morin- Lounge 30 x 30 x 8




==

e

&
&

8 X 0€ X O£ @6uno -ULIO 10} MBIA PE



Town of Ellington, CT February 23, 2021

159-020-0000

159-006-0000

159-021-0000

159-005-0000

004-0000

139-013:0000

276

139-014-0000

139-012-0000

139-015-0000
139-011-0000

139-016-0000

Property Information

Property 159 022 0000

ID

Location 267 JOBS HILL RD

Owner TWO SIXTY SEVEN (267) JOBS HILL RD
LLC

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Ellington, CT makes no claims and no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geometry updated 7/23/2020
Data updated 7/23/2020




-

North Central District Health Department
OEnfield - 31 North Main Street - Enfield, CT 06082 - (860) 745-0383 Fax 745-3188
IjVernon - 375 Hatford Turnpike, Room 120 - Vernon-Rockville, CT 06066 - (860) 872-1501 Fax 872-1531
l:lWindham - Town Hall - 979 Main Street - Willimantic, CT 06226 - (860) 465-3033 Fax 465-3032
Staffard - Town Hall. 1 Main Streef - Staffard Snrina. CT 08074 - (RAN) AR4-6ANA Fax RR4-176R

Plan Approval

For
Building Additions, Conversions, Changes of Use, or Accessory Structures

267 Jobs Hill Rd Ellington

Street # Street Name Town

267 Jobs Hil Rd Llc 267 Jobs Hill Rd Ellington CT
Owner Name Owner Address Town ST Zip

This approval indicates that the proposal has been reviewed by the Health Department and is in
compliance with applicable regulations as contained in the Public Health Code for this project.
Permission is hereby granted on 2/16/2021, to constructa 30' x 30' Dry Storage Building, 70' x
192' Riding Arena and 15' 9" x 28' 10" connector as shown on plan received 2/5/2021.

The proposed 30' x 30' Dry Storage Building, 70' x 192' Riding Arena and 15' 9" x 28' 10" connector is approved on 2/16/21
as shown on the plan date stamped Received North Central District Health Department (NCDHD) 2/5/21 with the following
CONDITIONS:

1) The Approved structures are not considered residential space - This Approval does not endorse the use of these
structures as bedroom space. 2) These proposed structures are approved as "dry structures" with no sanitary
facilities (i.e. bathroom, wet bar, kitchen, etc.). Furthermore, outside portable toilets are not permitted on a
permanent basis. 3) For any proposed sanitary facilities inside the proposed structure(s) to dispose sewage into the
existing onsite septic system, the CT State Department of Public Health must review any proposals for a Central Septic
System submitted by a CT Licensed Engineer or CT Licensed Septic Installer. If a separate septic system is desired, either
a CT Licensed Engineer or CT Licensed Septic Installer shall submit a plan for a new septic system. Submit any proposals
to this department for review. 4) The dwelling is served by an onsite septic system and a private onsite well. 5) All of the
minimum separating distances have been met. 6) The proposed structures will be located on the north westerly side of the
property. 7) Any foundation drain(s) to be installed for the proposed structures and/or drain(s) carrying surface
water CANNOT be closer than 25' from the existing water supply well. 8) Soil testing conducted by this department on
December 31, 2020 indicates that there is a designated a Code Compliant Septic Repair Area located on the easterly side
of the dwelling and current septic system. Preservation of this area is REQUIRED. 9) In the future, if the septic system is
not functioning properly, backing up into the house or breaking out of the ground surface then the NCDHD MUST be
contacted. Additional soil testing will be required in order to repair / replace the septic system.

Please Note that the above approval indicates compliance with Connecticut Public Health
Requirements. Any other permits required from Zoning, Inland Wetlands or Building Officials are not
ensured by this approval.

Approved by:

A % 2T osF
| Brian Bielawiec, B.S. |
Sanitarian

lage: 1 : Date: 2/16/2021




“lan Approval

For
Building Additions, Conversions, Changes of Use, or Accessory Structures

267 Jobs Hill Rd Ellington
Street # Street Name Town

This department recommends the regular cleaning and inspection of your septic tank at intervals not to exceed every two
years. In addition, This Department recommends the periodic testing of the water quality of your private water supply well
water. :

Please Note that the above approval indicates compliance with Connecticut Public Health
Requirements. Any other permits required from Zoning, Inland Wetlands or Building Officials are not

ensured by this approval.
Approved by:

%,;%,XJ

Brian Bielawiec, B.S. |

Sanitarian
1ge: 2 : Date: 2/16/2021



- VD440 HAIVIH o awa
Lo = S VL) V\..M

¥ vuc:c\w naB T )RS s o]
NOWONELISNC & - = ©aAOdad¥ .M.OM/_U
NCILINH L. =04 Qm\/OIA_,DQ.
Ld3A ALV EEISIG WdiNz30 0
~
|
“
aNvLLEM /
|
!
|
[
ONOQONILSEG

,,
ot?’

o Ly -5 HOVEH
 nquiSIC TVEINID HI¥ON

1267 86 &34 M

©  (3AI303d
S S

Am,fa..‘.m.,.g,e.‘... o
By o2 et

[T S

i

{2AL) MOVELSS QYA =CIS J-01

..ﬂ
,_ %g&%hu M_,‘,__%wm

TIEMONILSX3

2UHONOO a3Ng
40 VRV XOUddY

2 302 HNONI 260D SINOLYISNYVAL 2HE AN ONYXIE AT 0T 1¥ SIWOS MO Db=wivd S0 VWAL (95 1Y i@l S1evirX3 B0 T HO YU SHL ONIYIACNY § A8 EOLYNINORED SHA ONATCLL YVILA W INYHA VWA ST 1908 a1



STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

¥4 TOWN OF
T ELLINGTON
e | CONNECTICUT
WGoRPORATED
1786
SEAL
g,

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, JANUARY 4, 2021, 7:00 PM
ZOOM MEETING

PRESENT: Vice Chairman Ken Braga and Present via ZOOM meeting: Chairman Art Aube, Regular
members Sulakshana Thanvanthri and Erin Stavens, Alternates Ron Brown and Rodger
Hosig (arrived 7:09 pm)

ABSENT: Alternate Ron Stomberg

STAFF
PRESENT: John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer and Present via
ZOOM meeting: Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer, explained general procedures for
how the meeting will be conducted.

. CALL TO ORDER:

Chairman Aube called the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) meeting to order at 7:01PM at the
Ellington Town Hall Annex, 57 Main Street, Ellington, CT.

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS): None
Ill. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. V202011 — Gladys Prouty, owner/applicant, request for a variance of the Ellington Zoning
Regulations Section 2.1.10-Highway Clearance Setbacks and Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard
Setbacks: to reduce the front yard setback along Maple Street from 60ft to 21ft for an addition,
partial second story addition, and dormer at 11 Berr Avenue, APN 072-027-0000 in a
Residential (R) zone.

TIME: 7:03 pm
SEATED: Aube, Braga, Thanvanthri, Stavens, and Brown

Gladys Prouty, 11 Berr Avenue, was present to represent the application. Ms. Prouty stated
she is requesting a variance for an addition to the side of the house to rebuild and expand the
existing pantry and add a bathroom within the home. She said she hired a structural engineer
which informed her that the floor is crumbling and does not have good support. They need to
reinforce the structure and floors and would like to add a 3’ 8” X 8’ 9” addition for the bathroom.

Zoning Board of Appeals
Regular Meeting Minutes
January 4, 2021
Page 1 of 3


http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

Commissioner Brown asked if they would be replacing any beams and piers. Ms. Prouty
explained the house is old and was built with no supports and that a foundation would be
constructed for the addition. Chairman Aube asked if any of the foundation would be replaced.
Ms. Prouty explained a portion of the old foundation will be replaced. Commissioner Brown
ask how the applicant came up with the reduction of the front yard setback from 60 feet to 21
feet. Ms. Prouty stated she measured 25 feet from the double yellow line to get an
approximate location of her front property line in order to determine the setback. Mr. Colonese
stated the applicant did not provide a property survey with the application therefore the
distances to the existing structure and proposed addition are approximate. He noted that he
met Ms. Prouty at her property to review her request and that the proposed addition squares
off two points on the existing foundation.

No one from the public spoke regarding the application.

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (THANVANTHRI) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR V202011.

MOVED (AUBE), SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
V202011 — Gladys Prouty, owner/applicant, request for a variance of the Ellington Zoning
Regulations Section 2.1.10-Highway Clearance Setbacks and Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard
Setbacks: to reduce the front yard setback along Maple Street from 60ft to 21ft for an addition,
partial second story addition, and dormer at 11 Berr Avenue, APN 072-027-0000 in a
Residential (R) zone.

HARDSHIP: Existing dwelling is not safe and is nonconforming to current setback
requirements.

IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1.

Approval of the December 7, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
THE DECEMBER 7, 2020 MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN.

Correspondence/Discussion:
a. Cease and Desist Order - 15 Green Street Re: Violation of the Zoning Regulations

Mr. Colonese stated he received complaints from neighbors of 15 Green Street and
inspected the property based on those complaints. He explained that a Notice of Violation
was issued to the property owner and then a Cease and Desist Order. The Cease and
Desist Order was sent via first class mail, certified mail and Connecticut State Marshal.
The owner has thirty days to appeal the Order to the Zoning Board of Appeals. To date,
no appeal has been received in the Planning Department.

Mike Vengruskas, 14 Green Street, addressed the Board concerning 15 Green Street. He
complained about junk being stored on the property, the construction of fences and fence
posts and requested more aggressive enforcement be conducted.

Mike Damico, 12 Keeney Street, seconded what Mr. Vengruskas said and stated that
something needs to be done by the Town. He noted there are no utilities in the house and
the owner does not reside there.

Zoning Board of Appeals
Regular Meeting Minutes
January 4, 2021
Page 2 of 3



BY CONSENSUS, THE BOARD ADDED TO THE AGENDA ELECTION OF OFFICERS.
3. Election of Officers.
a. Chairman Position

MOVED (BROWN) TO NOMINATE COMMISSIONER (AUBE) FOR CHAIRMAN OF THE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS FOR 2021.

COMMISSIONER (AUBE) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION. HEARING NO FURTHER
NOMINATIONS, NOMINATIONS CLOSED.

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (HOSIG) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ELECT
COMMISSIONER (AUBE) FOR CHAIRMAN OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
FOR 2021.

b. Vice Chairman Position

MOVED (BROWN) TO NOMINATE COMMISSIONER (THANVANTHRI) FOR VICE
CHAIRMAN OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS FOR 2021.

COMMISSIONER (THANVANTHRI) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION.

MOVED (AUBE) TO NOMINATE COMMISSIONER (BRAGA) FOR VICE CHAIRMAN
OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS FOR 2021.

COMMISSIONER (BRAGA) DECLINED THE NOMINATION.
HEARING NO FURTHER NOMINATIONS, NOMINATIONS CLOSED.
MOVED (AUBE), SECONDED (STAVENS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ELECT
COMMISSIONER (THANVANTHRI) FOR VICE CHAIRMAN OF THE ZONING BOARD
OF APPEALS FOR 2021.

V. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN THE
ZBA MEETING AT 7:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

Zoning Board of Appeals
Regular Meeting Minutes
January 4, 2021
Page 3 of 3



	V202102 - application, narrative, elevations, etc.pdf
	20210211131814907
	application, narrative, elevations, etc
	20210210152521816
	20210210153513298


	21ZBA 01 04M.pdf
	MONDAY, JANUARY 4, 2021, 7:00 PM




